ANTONIO KING HUNT - SOFTWARE ENGINEER

©tesseractcode@icloud.com • ©321-274-7894 • <u>Inantoniokinghunt-software-developer</u> • <u>Ф4D-Coder</u>

SKILLS

Tech Stack I Ruby/Ruby on Rails, Python/Django, PostgreSQL, RSpec testing, HTML/CSS, Bash

Tools I Heroku, Render, Git, CircleCi, Docker, Postman, Virtualbox VM, Debian, Github Actions,

pgAdmin4

Concepts I Agile, OOP, SRP, DRY, TDD, Software Development Life Cycle (SDLC), APIs, ORM

(ActiveRecord/Python), CRUD, REST, MVC/MVT

SUMMARY

As a professional software developer, I am deeply committed to promoting diversity and creativity in the workplace, and I actively advocate for mentorship in the broader tech industry. My enthusiasm for software development is rooted within 10+ years of experience in sales, customer service, and stage performance. Throughout my career, I've continued to build an ethos of integrating creativity, flexibility, and a growth mindset into my work, and has been integrated into my approach to tackling emerging technological challenges as a developer.

PROJECTS

Vocal Percussion | BE | Solo Project

Technologies Used: Ruby | Debian Linux | GitHub | Github Actions

- Built a fully functional Beat Boxing program that utilizes a class-based approach to building and managing a Ruby linked list data structure. This program delivers user input via CLI to echo their arguments back audibly using the Linux text-to-speech package "espeak".
- Designed a fully functioning, dynamic linked list class in Ruby following **SRP**, **DRY**, **and TDD best practices** within a Debian Linux development environment.
- Implemented CI pipeline using GitHub Actions, with **100**% **test coverage** in the development environment

Lynk-Up | BE | Group Project

Technologies Used: Python | Django | SQLite3 | GitHub | Render/PostgreSQL | pgAdmin4 | CircleCl

- 'Built the backend service for a social media event managing application, utilizing the Django REST Framework to perform CRUD functions for the <u>client-side application</u>.
- Implemented CI solution with CircleCI configuring Django build and test scripting and developed documentation strategy for package/dependency management.
- **Designed Relational Database Schema**, 1000+ records migrated in test and initially deployed to Render using SQLite3 database, later configuring and migrating to PostgreSQL DB for database management with pgAdmin4.

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATIONS

Turing School of Software and Design

Backend Software Development Certificate, Denver, CO

2022 - 2023

• 1700 hours of programming experience over a 7-month intensive ACCET-accredited software development program

Seminole State College of Florida

A.A. General Education, Longwood, FL - 3.4 GPA

2013 - 2016

• Vocal Performance Major - **30+ concert performances** including both solo work and collaboration with both fellow students and professionals of various musical backgrounds.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Massage Envy | Technical Operations & Reception Associate | Missoula, MT August, 2023 - Present

- Consulting ways technology can improve daily workflow, implementing technical solutions and manually performing hardware upgrades
- Recognized regionally for excellence in sales meeting monthly sales quota with an 80% conversion rate
- Engaged in 50+ Client Interactions daily, including:
 - o Facility Hardware Systems Maintenance (30%)
 - o Wellness Plan and Retail Product Sales (20%)
 - o Patient scheduling and customer service (35%)
 - o Customer-to Service-Provider Liaison (15%)

Alterra Mountain Co. | Resort Ambassador | Steamboat Springs, CO | Winter Season, 2020-2021 | Gondola Joe's Barista | Steamboat Springs, CO | Winter Season, 2019-2020 | Sheraton Hotel Ski Tech | Steamboat Springs, CO | Winter Season, 2018-2019

- Achieved a 90% out of 100% (4-Star Average) Net Promoter Score resort-wide during 2020-2021 season
- Recognized and awarded for 5.0 in providing 200+ customers with excellent resort experiences
- Designed written/digital communication pipelines for submitting, reports and documentation
- Worked consistently with Steamboat Resort Company, flexibly wearing many hats within the company throughout 14-Months of employment

Sykes | Cruise Consultant and Cruise Sales Agent | Remote

December, 2016 - October, 2017

- Generated \$250k in revenue in 2016, exceeding the annual sales target by 20%
- Successfully resolved an average of 20 account-related technical inquiries per day, maintaining a resolution rate of 90%
- Received commendation from the regional manager for outstanding client feedback